

SECTION 6 – HCPCFC WEB RESOURCES

SECTION 6 – HCPCFC WEB RESOURCES	1
HCPCFC Program Resources	2
Data and Research Resource Guide	3
<i>Child Care</i>	3
<i>Demographics</i>	3
<i>Education</i>	3
<i>Health</i>	4
<i>Social Services</i>	6
Health Information	8

HCPCFC Program Resources

This link will connect you to the HCPCFC Program Resources homepage with information regarding the budget plan, forms, policy letters and publications.

<http://www.dhs.ca.gov/pcfh/cms/hcpcfc/resources.htm>

Data and Research Resource Guide

This guide has been prepared to assist local health departments in accessing data for community health assessments and program planning. These websites provide health, demographic, and socioeconomic data relative to children and youth.

Those data tables marked with an asterisk (*) have been included in previous editions of the CMS Plan and Fiscal Guidelines. Local CMS programs should now obtain these data tables on the web.

Child Care

California Child Care Resource and Referral Network

Homepage and Path: www.rrnetwork.org > Enter > Our Research > Select Data

Notes: This link provides information on the California Child Care Portfolio, zip code level maps for childcare supply, and other research and data on working parents and childcare.

Demographics

California Department of Finance *

Homepage and Path: www.dof.ca.gov > Demographic Information > Reports and Research Papers > Select document.

Notes: This link provides information on county-level populations by race/ethnicity, age, and gender, city and county population estimates, school enrollment projections, and immigration estimates.

U.S. Bureau of Census

Homepage and Path: www.census.gov > Subjects A to Z > Select subject

Notes: This link provides information on current and historical demographic data from the U.S. Census; poverty estimates; data on child support and health insurance.

Education

California Department of Education *

Homepage: www.cde.ca.gov

Notes: For data on public school enrollment, student demographics, academic performance measures, school lunch programs, and more, go to <http://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest>. For private school listings and enrollment, go to <http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/si/ps/>

California Department of Finance (see Demographics above)

Health

Business Objects Reporting System

Homepage: <https://www.bi.ext.dhs.ca.gov/wijsp/> (Note: You will need a user name and password to access this system).

Notes: Refer to CHDP Program Letter No. 03-08 for information on accessing the Business Objects Reporting System.

California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

Homepage: www.adp.ca.gov/risk_indicators.shtml

Note: This link provides information on county-level statistics on substance use and treatment, health, crime, and other indicators.

California Health Interview Survey

Homepage and Path: www.chis.ucla.edu > Data and Findings

Notes: This website includes the online query system (AskCHIS) as well as downloadable data files; survey data on health behavior and status, service utilization, and demographics; statewide, regional, and county data.

Center for Health Statistics

Homepage and Path: www.dhs.ca.gov/hisp/chs > [click on](#) Vital Statistics Query System or Vital Statistics Data Tables

Notes: This link provides information on creating ad hoc reports or view standard reports for specific birth and death indicators; statewide, county, and zip code level data.

Department of Justice

Homepage and Path: <http://caag.state.ca.us/> > Programs and Services > Criminal Justice Statistics Center > Publications or Statistics

Notes: This link provides data tables and reports on domestic violence, crime, and substance use.

Epidemiology and Prevention for Injury Control Branch (CDHS) *

Homepage: www.applications.dhs.ca.gov/epicdata

Notes: This website includes the California Injury Data Online system and provides information on creating ad hoc reports and viewing standard reports; data on fatal and nonfatal injuries, intentional and unintentional injuries; and statewide and county data.

Immunization Branch (CDHS) *

Homepage and Path: www.dhs.ca.gov/ps/dcdc/izgroup > Schools and Child Care Providers > Immunization Coverage > Select Desired Report

Reports: This website includes reports on the Child Care Centers Assessment Survey Results and the Kindergarten Assessment Survey Results

Notes: This link also provides statewide and county-level data on immunization rates for young people.

Improved Perinatal Outcome Data Management

Homepage: <http://www.ipodr.org>

Notes: This link provides information on perinatal data by county of residence and zip code.

Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board

Homepage and Path: www.mrmib.ca.gov > click on Reports > Select Enrollment Reports for Access for Infants and Mothers (AIM) or Healthy Families (HF)

Notes: This link provides information on enrollment statistics.

Medi-Cal Policy Institute

Homepage: www.chcf.org/topics/medi-cal > Click on County Data

Notes: This link provides information on Medi-Cal expenditures and enrollment trends.

Medical Care Statistics Section *

Homepage and Path: www.dhs.ca.gov/mcss > Publications > California's Medical Assistance Program - Annual Statistical Reports > Select Desired Year > Select Desired Format > Go to Table 17

Report: Persons Certified Eligible by County, Sex, and Age (Table 17)

Homepage and Path: www.dhs.ca.gov/mcss > Publications > Medi-Cal Funded Deliveries - Annual Statistical Reports > Select Desired Format > Go to Desired Tables

Reports: This link provides the following reports: Number of Medi-Cal Funded Deliveries by County of Beneficiary and Age of Mother; Number of Medi-Cal Funded Deliveries by County, Age, and Ethnicity of Mother.

UCLA Center for Health Policy Research

Homepage: www.healthpolicy.ucla.edu

Notes: This link provides research studies on statewide, regional, and county health insurance coverage and medical service utilization.

Social Services

Child Welfare Research Center

Homepage and Path: <http://cssr.berkeley.edu/CWSCMSreports> > Select Foster Care Dynamics

Notes: These reports include entry and/or exit cohorts as well as other data beyond the first entry cohorts.

Employment Development Department

Homepage and Path: <http://www.edd.ca.gov/> > Labor Market Information

Notes: This link provides county level data on income, unemployment, and labor trends.

Research and Development Division

Homepage and Path: www.dss.cahwnet.gov/research > Children's Programs > Data Tables> Select CWS/CMS2

Data System: Child Welfare Services/Case Management System (CWS/CMS)

Notes: This monthly report provides information on children in out-of-home care statewide and for each county. It shows the characteristics of the children, including age, gender, ethnicity, type of placement home, funding source, agency responsible, number of cases that were terminated and reason for termination.

Homepage and Path: www.dss.cahwnet.gov/research > Program Area

Notes: This link provides utilization data on CalWorks, Food Stamps, Community Care Licensing, and other social services programs.

California State Controller's Office

Homepage and Path: www.sco.ca.gov > SCO Services > State & Local Govt > Local Government

Notes: This link provides references for external administrative overhead allocations for indirect expenses.

Federal Office of Management and Budget

Homepage and Path: <http://www.whitehouse.gov> > OMB > Circulars > State and Local Government > OMB Circular A-87

Notes: This link provides references for internal administrative overhead costs for cost allocation plans (CAP) for indirect expenses.

Health Information

The following links are for major health information websites.

Medline Plus

<http://medlineplus.gov/>

National Library of Medicine

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/>

PubMed

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?DB=pubmed>

MedScape

<http://www.medscape.com>

American Academy of Pediatrics

<http://www.aap.org>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

<http://www.cdc.gov>

Bright Futures

<http://www.brightfutures.org>